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July 6, 2006

HAND DELIVERY
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SANLANDO CENTER
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MARTIN S. Frizbman, PLA.
VarLirit L. Lorp
BRIAN J. STREET

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 060475-SU; Application of Ranch Mobile WWTP, Inc., for Cancellation
of Certificate No. 233-S
Qur File No.: 40098.01

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In paragraph 4 of the above-referenced Application, the City of New Port Richey is
erroneously identified as the bulk wastewater service provider, when such provider is
actually The City of Largo. Please note that correction and distribute it to the appropriate
staff. I apologize for any inconvenience caused by this error.

I have enclosed the original and seven (7) copies of this letter for filing with the
original and seven (7) copies of Ranch Mobile WWTP, Inc.’s Application for Cancellation of
Certificate No. 233-S sent to you previously.

Very truly yours,

4?3 md%u/

MARTIN S. FRIEIIMAN
For the Firm

MSF/tlc

Enclosures

cc: Charles S. Dumican, Jr.
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